ﬂ]ﬂ” STAFF REPORT

LA anN“] ACTION REQUIRED
Introduce One Hour Maximum Parking Regulation —
Bartlett Avenue

Date: December 15, 2009
To: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council
From: Director, Transportation Services Toronto and East Y ork District

Wards: Davenport, Ward 18

Reference

Number - Ts09218te.top.doc

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that Community Council has delegated authority from
City Council to make afinal decision.

Transportation Servicesis requesting approval to introduce a one-hour maximum parking
regulation from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on the east side Bartlett Avenue, from Dupont
Street to a point 44.1 metres further north.

The one-hour regulation combined with sufficient enforcement should result in more
parking opportunities for residents and customers of local businesses.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation Servicesrecommendsthat Toronto and East York Community
Council:

1 Approve the introduction of one-hour maximum parking regulation from 8:00
am. to 6:00 p.m. on the east side of Bartlett Avenue, from Dupont Street to a
point 44.1 metres further north.

Financial Impact

Type of funding Source of funds Amount
Available within current Transportation Services 2010 Interim Operating $500.00
budget Budget
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ISSUE BACKGROUND

Councillor Adam Giambrone, on behalf of arearesidents, has requested Transportation
Services to investigate introducing a maximum one-hour parking regulation from 8:00
am. to 6:00 p.m. on the east side of Bartlett Avenue, between Dupont Street and the
C.P.R. railway tracks.

COMMENTS
Bartlett Avenueisaloca roadway operating two-way with a pavement width of 7.4
metres and a posted speed limit of 40 km/h. Thereisno TTC service on Bartlett Avenue.

Parking is currently allowed for a maximum period of 3 hours at all times on the east side
of Bartlett Avenue, and prohibited at all times on the west side from Dupont Street to
C.P.R. railway tracks.

Introducing a one-hour maximum parking regulation will ensure that vehicles are not
parked for excessive durations and provide more parking opportunities for residents and
local businesses.

CONTACT

Jeremy Gowling, Transportation Technologist
Traffic Operations, Toronto and East Y ork District
Phone: 416-338-5402

Fax: 416-392-1920

e-mail: jgowlin@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Peter Noehammer, P.Eng
Director, Transportation Services

ATTACHMENTS
Drawing No. 421F-9877, dated December 2009
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